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WORTHINGTON'S QUARTERS circa 1755
Simpsonville
Private
This marvelous county landmark has a fascinating history as the tract of land
on which it stands, "Wincopin Neck'', was originally surveyed by Benjamin
Warfield et al, whose only daughter, Elizabeth married Colonel Henry Ridgely
of Montpelier. Wincopin Neck later came into the hands of Richard Warfield, II
who gave it to his only son, Alexander. The Maryland Gazette carried am article
in 1755 on the death of Richard II at age 79 and related that his son Alexander,
had located on "Wincopin Neck'" and Warfield's Contrivance. This would date
Worthington's Quarters at 1755.

A five bay wide, one room deep, two story stone structure with rear
appendages, and central door and hall, it has many similarities in plan to its
neighbor Wildwood, the Dower House of the property.




\ 2204
400375 H0-39

M v fhtisetsd £ b = Yo 21 P ,4,/\11/,,-,,&3;1'51;.#6’
/ MARYLAND HI§TORICA.L. TRUST WORKSHEET - Vi

WORTHINGTON'S QUARTER

NOMINATION FORM : DISTRICT 6
for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE
| W/rm‘,z:.,ﬂ x/f"M 4 .
[1: NAME i L S _,‘;_;_»;\\:,..:g:,:v s N O A N T
C OMMON: /
. ) . re !, rif L'-'
"ihite Hal1®  ( or Tris ka1 ) ALVHA] /"FI' [n's ()U/f nnd
| AND/OR HISTORIC:
l EZ;E}E.LOCATQON P T e R T e A e e R R e
STREET ANC NUMBER: :
i -¥indter-Reoad Weather Worn Way
CITY OR TOWN:
Simpsconville
STATE COUNTY: .
Maryland Howard uounty'
CATEGORY ACCESSI8SLE
[Ve]
(Check One) OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
=z
{0 Oistricr (] Building (O Public Public Acquisition: [ Occupied Yes:
o [ Site O Structure | Privote O !in Process [J Unoccupied [ Restricted
- [J Object 3 Both " [Q Being Considered [ Preservation work £ Uncestricted
. in progress 0O Ne
O PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
> 3 Agricultural {T] Government 3 Pork [ Tronsportation 3 Comments
[+ 4 3 Commercio! 3 Industrial [ Privote Residence 3 Orher (specity)
- [} Educotione! O Military O Religious
. [T} Entertainment O Museum O Scientific
— 4. OWNER OF PROPERTY - :
oy OWNER'S NAME:
Mr and Mrs Thomas Ireton
w STREET AND NUMBER: =
w Kindler Rozd / P.0O. Box 205
P CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
Simpsonville  , Howard County Mar")rla_nd 11140
l5* LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION T R o R R R o
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:
Howard County Court House
STREET AND NUMBER: . R
Courthouse Sguare
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Ellicott lity Maryland 21043
- itle Reference of Current Deed (Boo:c & Pg, -‘) :
WQ:D"ESENTATNN IN EXISTING SURVEYS B
TITLE OF SURVEY:
DATE OF SURVEY: ) Federol [ Stare 1 County {7 Locat
DEFPGSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:
¥
STREET AHO NUMBE A:
CITY OFt TOWN: . STATE:




No-39

[FobEscrIPTION. . o

{Check One) C
. (] Excelient-- gGoM - [@ Feir - ] Deteriorated {J Ruins {0 Unexposed
CONDITION (Check One) (Check One)
[ Altered D Uncitered {3 Moved JgI Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (1f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

"White Hall", an 0ld homestead having a history of more than two
centurges still stands today upon a part of "Wincopin Neck",
Branéh of the Patuxent

Eliror (Browns) Warfield, situated on the Middle

record which represents itimate contacts with numercus founders of many

pages of Maryland History, ’ o
The house is a rough-cast brick, now showing its age,

a section of the walls was shingled in order to preserve a portion which

was rapidly deteriorating as a result of the crumbling protective cement,

It is indeed remarkable that the two long granite steps which lead up to

centuries,
were put into place when the house was buii3,.

Middle Patuxent Hiver whith flows near the
a narrow country dirt road, which at ons time was the shortest route to
Laurel, but is now impassaole for qutomobiles because of the weeds and
washouts, - :

Although the large wood stove has been removed from the spacious room
ceiling, together with the chimney hole and- large opzn fireplac3s, are
reminders of the methods used for heating the rooms during the cold winte
The deep window wills convincingly indicate
Were a studdy protection fromthe elements,
and wide hallways,
of luxury,

The large rooms, high ceiling
speak unerringly that this hugke ouiling was onee the h

In the rear of the homse on the left of the hall is the kitchen, flank

whéch connect the hall stairway. Usually the
house were used by the memvers of the household zand those on the other
were used by guests who never failed to enhance the prevailing atmoszghere
of southern hospitality. :

a joint survey
made by two brothers, Benjamin and Richard Warfield IT, sons of Richard and

River, adjoining "™Montpelier" in Howard County, HMaryland. It is one of the
oldest homes in the State and although it $s now unoccupied, it has a proud

Several Jears ago

front porth have maintained their rerfect composition throughout ths mwerame
These slabs were obtained from the quarry at Port Deposit and

Within the front door t'ere is a wide and spacious hall, with the stairwgy
on the left and directly ahzad a door opening on the large porch in the rean
of the house, from whi:h can be seen the twin bridges which Span the wirdire
"White Hall " property, conn

either side of the hall, the sheets of metal over a section of the wall and

the thinckness of the walls whic

9y 2 pantry almost as large as the spacious kitchen itslef, From thexz
kitchen there are two cuts ide doors, one which leads to the back porch and
the cther to the side of the house, where at a short distance is the well =
over which ths kiizuew basket one hung to draw up the water, From the ¥dx
«itchen there is also a back Stairway wich leads to the servants quaters
on thes second floor, _

The second flcor is divided into two separate s ections by a few steps

bedrooms on onz side of the Ix
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{18 th Century

J 19+h Century
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AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More aa Appropriate)

{3 Urbon Plonning

this home,

of Benjamin,

Tihite Hall",

husbands,

Richard Lawrence of Revolutiona

time when it was known as "Glenburnie",
avoid confusion between. this homa
county Anne Arundel at ‘!nnapclis,
neighbors in the vicinity regard it
late generations it was ozcupied
centruy and since then,

"White Hall" was heired first by Mrs,
thixd: Jol, Henry Ridgely of Anne Arundel County, =nd daughter of Benjamen
Wirfield, one of the origaial surveyors of "iincoprin Neck",
heired by Alexander Warfield, son of

Alexandger put his son Resin and Fono
Howard was the daugnter of Henry and Sar
Warfield, daughter of Rezin and Honor Warfield, who was the wife of Major
ry Fame, who was known as Major Lawrence of

14 was from this "White Hall" Mrs. Rezin
of her husband's cousin, John D
Dr, John and Henry Davidge,

Contimied on attached Sheeta,

Perhaps this name was used to

and the "White Hall" of its neighboring

At the time of this writing, 1936, the
as the "old hegeman Homestead" for in t

3y the Hegemen Family for cver a half a

there have been no permanent family connections with

".
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ) . .
"White Hall" is th2 name by which this heeastead has been recognized sinze
the beginning of its existence in the Colonial period, there has been a

Elizsbeth 2uidgely, wife of the

Richard “arfield I, who was a brother

r(Howard) Warfield upon it, Honor
ah (Dorsey) Howard,

Warfield went out as the -bride
avidge to hand down her two celebrated sons,
and afterward to die the widow of

It was later

3t came to Anre

two more

! g
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Removing from his birthplace in Anne Arundel County, a
Dr. Carles Griffith Wortnington (of Thomas) bought of Samuel
Burgess and leonard Sellman their interest in a surrounding
survey called "Jarfield's Range". llere Dr. Worthington
organized the first medical school in the Province. This
embryo-umedical college still stands.
) Dr. Worthington acquired adjoining broperty for the
- purpose of settling his sons upon it, all of which was _
called "Jorthington's Addition".  Dp. Thomas C. Worthington,
his son and successor had already adjoined hig father on the
-north before he fell heir to "'hite Hall™. He married a
daughter of Ralph and Narriet (Yarfielq) Dorsey and anmong -
their children were Lhree sons; Brice, Charles Griffith I7T,
and Thomas. ' ' ' ‘

2 )

Upen the death of Thomas C. Worthington, who was possessed
with a patriarchal beard, hendsomo form and courtly manners,
80 characteristic of those early founders of Colonial Eistory-
in Maryland, "thite rmaii" bassed to his son Brice, who was a
bachelor, and from Brice WWorthington it rassed to his nephew,
Dr. William Henry Worthington. .

Dr. William Henry Worthington, (Jan. 20, 1812 - Jan. 5,
1886}, a son of Thomas and SZlizabeth (Baldwin) Worthington was
very young when both of hig parents diecd. His uncle, Dpr.
Charles Griffith Worthington II, became his guardian ang with
hin he studied medicine at the first nmedical colleze just in
sight. Ile graduated at the Maryland University at the age of
twenty-one. ‘ _ :

In 1858, Dr, Yillianm Yorthington sold the 0ld home
"White Hall", and reserved the graveyard, with a right of way
to it, for the benefit of any of the family who might care to

make use of 1it. Up to that time, there were five gencrations
buried there. .

Althourh the vlot, enclosed within an lron fence, hasg been
rospected by the owners of "7hite Hall" since 1858, nany of the
inscriptions on the old tombstones are Scarzely legible. In
the face of age, there is an approaching denger that in the near
future, all trace of the burlals made here may be obliterated.
In order that some record be maintained for posterity, a 1igt
of toumbstone inscrintions vill be found at the end of "thig
article asg Lioy werc observed by the writer. :




Richard K. Diges, James If. Walsh and Philip B Pollard
vere consecutive ¥ners of "tYhite jlall" over a ten year
period before it s finally purchased :in 1868 by Timothy
Smith llegeman of amastown, Il. V. who vas a direct descend-
ant of Adrian Hegeman, an emigrant to New Ansterdam, now
New Yorx City, fro:m Amsterdam Holland in 1651. - Timothy
Hegeman (Feb. 12, 1521 - July 11, 1901) marricd Phebe Hudge
Willets (June 8, 1£72 - 1ov. 9, 1920) of Manhasset, Iong
Island anad they had four childrong Jeremiali, Rebecca Jane,
Willet and Henry. Co : ‘

& =0
o

After the death of Timothy Hegeman, his son Jereniah,
unmarried, remained at "Jhite Hall" Vith his mother. %aen
his mother became 111 and Jeremiah was no longer able to .
care for his mother unassisted, he was Joined by his brother
Willet, a widower, who left his large farm in Horscheads,

N. Y, and came to "Shite Hall" wnere he devoteg himself to
his mother's care until her death. Two and one half years
later, ltay 18, 1923, "white yail" vias sold by ths heirs of
Timothy Hegeman to its present owner, lenry J. V/. Sieling.
At that time, wWillet took his brother home to his farm in
Horseheads, N. Y. where Jerenmiah lived until his death, Dec.
23, 1924, - ‘

An interesting early survey of the remaining part of
“the.oripinal "Yincopin leck", consisting now of approximately
150 acres which includes "White.Hall"-follows: .

"Beginning for the came at three bounded White Qal
trees standing near the mouth of a small branch that empties
intc the thiddle branch of the Patuxent River. The said trecs
being the original beginning boundry trees of the land called
"Worihington's Addition", rarked on the Plot at the letter
&, and running thence with and bounding on said larnd llorth

58°15! Tast Nine percheg. N'orth 22°15' magt Thirty-two perches.

Horth 33°45' ®mast Thirty-tvo perches. llorth 4°45' East Fifty-
eizght perches to a stone heretofore planted by Commission, .
thence liorth 11°45°¢ nast Thirty and a halrf berches, thence
Horth ¢2¢°15' yest Crne Mundred and Sevenly and a halr berches to
the center of a county ‘read, thence running with and bounding
on the center of salq road the nine followin_ courses and

. distanceg, ?o wit.: South Z6°West ten ang a halfl perches,
South z6°z0 W?st thirty four perches, South 34°45" Wegqgt forty
8é6ven and o hailf pPerches, South 52°15!1 viest thipty perchesg,

South zzorns Wcstotc? perches, South 21°7est twenty three
perches, South £9°z0 West tew ond o duarter perches, to-

e
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intersect the 16th line or Worthington's Addition, thence
running with ang bounding thereon, South 11945 gagt twenty
four ang a Quarter Aerches, to g stone heretofore plantcd,
marked 25° thence ilorth 53°301 East Seventy siy ang a halr
bercehaes to a Cedar tres, Soutn £80° 2ast, thirty six berches
to a small Idckory tree by the.side of saig branch or the
Patuxent River, thence rnning acrosg said river, Horth 57e
East four percines, jorth 15°20' mast tventy cne and a halr
Perches to & Spanisn Oak neretoforg bounded, thence South
63° East sixty three ang & nalf perches to a Walnyt tree,
thoence llortn 1ge° Zast lventy nine berches, South 76° East
€ighty seven and g lialf perches to g stone, thence Horth
86° yest thirty five and a quartep berches to g stone,
thence South 3° pagt tventy berches, thence South 1 15" |
East Torty two berches, to the fiprst Place or the beginning.
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